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Addendum No. 3 
 
 

Subject:  Pennypacker Elementary School – ATC Replacement   
 SDP Contract Nos. B-016 C, B-015 C of 2017/18 
 

 
Location:             Pennypacker Elementary School 
 1850 East Washington Lane 
       Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19138 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
This Addendum No. 3, dated December 22, 2020, shall modify and become part of the Contract 
Documents for the work of this project.  Any items not mentioned herein, or affected by, shall be 
performed strictly in accordance with the original documents. 
 
The following items, clarifications and/or revisions are to be included in the Contract Documents:  
 

 
BIDDER’S QUESTIONS 
 
 
1. Clarification needs to be provided whether drawings E103 and E104 are required per contract and if they are 
missing from the set.  Spec section 000010 List of Drawings shows that drawings E103 and E104 are in the 
electrical “E” series drawings set.  Drawing E-001.0 drawing schedule lists drawing E103 but does not list 
drawing E104. The general cover sheet for entire all trades set does not list drawings E103 and E104 in the 
drawing list. The electrical “E” series drawings set provided does not include drawing sheets E103 and E104. We 
asked for a clarification on 11/16/2020, but nothing has been sent yet.  Please clarify if drawings E103 and E104 
are required, and provide if required.     
 
Response: Drawing E104 is not required. Revised set of drawings with Drawing E103 included to this response. 
 
2. On drawing E-100.0, panel schedule for existing panel HV shows (4) new circuits - #24, #26, #28, #30. Only 
circuits HV-24 and HV-28 are shown in the electrical “E” series drawings set. Please clarify if new circuits HV-26 
and HV-30 are required. If they are required, please indicate the location of the equipment in plan that these 
circuits serve. 
 
Response: Delete circuit number HV-26 and HV-30 from the panel schedule. 

 
3. Circuit RM110-16 serves the auditorium on the first floor plus (5) classrooms on the east side of the second 
floor. Is this correct? Or is the RM110-16 circuit in the first floor auditorium supposed to say RM110-14? Or is the 
circuit on the 2nd floor east classrooms supposed to say RM110-18? Please clarify circuitry for these areas. 
 
Response: The (5) classrooms on the east side of second floor shall be circuited from circuit RM110-18. 
 
4. On drawing E-101.0, panel schedule for existing panel RM110 shows (19) new circuits, but the following (8) 
circuits are not shown in the electrical “E” series drawings set: #19, #21, #23, #25, #27, #24, #26, #28. Please 
clarify if these (8) new circuits are required. If they are required, please indicate the location of the equipment in 
plan that these circuits serve. 
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Response: Circuit #21, 23, 24, 25 and 26 are indicated on drawing E-103. See attached. Delete circuit # 19, 27 
and 28. 
 
5. Spec section 260533-3.1A does not list raceway application for dry areas such as classrooms, auditorium, 
offices, lounges, health services. Additionally, not all room names are provided on the plans (only room numbers 
are provided). Please confirm EMT conduit is approved exposed and concealed for all branch circuits in all 
indoor spaces. 

 
Response: EMT conduit can be used in classrooms, auditoriums, offices, lounges and health services. 
 
6. All RFI’s shall be submitted no later than 1:00 PM on Thursday, January 5, 2021. 
 
7. Bid opening is rescheduled to Thursday, January 14, 2021 @ 2:00 PM 
 
 
 
 
CHANGES TO DRAWINGS 
 
E100 – BASEMENT POWER PLAN 
E101 – FIRST FLOOR POWER PLAN 
E103 – THRID FLOOR POWER PLAN 
 

End of Addendum 2 


